12/23/21, 8:08 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg>
Tue 21/12/2021 3:58 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Classification: Restricted

Hi

Claim created.

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all
claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sg so that we can attend to it. You may wish to know that we would

not be able to receive any documents send to our office at Trade Union House or any of our branches during this
period.

Azlin Rani
Senior Administrator
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

grincome

made yours

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 6:12 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

S/No Claimant Claimant | Income Date of Time of | Estimate | Tentative
(Owner / Taxi Vehicle | Vehicle | Accident | Acciden repair
Company) No. No. t cost
MT/1154732- | COMFORT SH 9463X | SLQ 13/12/2021 | 09:50 7256.58 | 4250
1 002 TRANSPORTATION 3520P
MT/1154811- | CITYCAB PTE LTD SHA SNA 15/12/2021 | 11:15 1814.60 | 1050.95
2 002 903U 2678K

Thanks and regards,

Denise

Case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: ' 62563561 Fax: 6 6256 4315
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.
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